Meseret Gutema

RN

Burien, WA 98148 mesybe@gmail.com +1 206 227 2181

Seeking for RN position.

Enthusiastic, dedicated, motivated and compassionate RN with a great love for providing health care, seeking a job in a hospital to make use of the knowledge acquired during my two years nursing training. Also, eager to offer practical care experiences gained working as an RN and LPN for over five years in various healthcare facilities in the North West.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Kindred Hospitals - Seattle, WA March 2021 to April 2022

Job - Description

- Medication admin
- Following facility protocol for admission and documentation.
- Demonstrating skills in the Nursing process. Protecting resident's privacy,
- Follow individual resident care plans.
- Answer call lights promptly; responds promptly to resident inquiries, report any abnormal findings or complaints to charge nurse. acting as an advocate of the patient bill of rights and assures resident and family.
- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data

Registered Nurse (RN)

Acadia Healthcare - Tukwila, WA September 2019 to March 2022

- Charge Nurse
- Admission
- Medication administration
- Respond to emergencies
- Following facility protocol for admission and documentation.
- Demonstrating skills in the Nursing process. Protecting resident's privacy,
- · Follow individual resident care plans
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition

RN Staff Nurse

Kline Galland Rehabilitation - Seattle, WA

Job description

- Supervise a unit in the shift.
- Maintain accurate detailed reports and records
- Monitor, record and report symptoms and changes in patient condition.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Modify patient's treatment plan as indicated by patient's response and condition.
- Direct and supervised less skilled nursing /health care personnel or supervise a unit in the shift.
- Referral of patients/cases beyond clinical nursing scope/ to higher health cares.
- Multi-tasks like; securing IV-line, catheterization, wound care, Medical teamwork, bedside manner, infection control, nursing skills, HealthMulti-tasks like; securing IV-line, catheterization, wound care, Medical teamwork, bedside manner, infection control, nursing skills, Health
- Promotion and maintenance, creating a safe, effective environment, pain management, acute/critical care.

Care.

- Demonstrates appropriate knowledge for safe use of medical equipment (cane, crutches, walkers, -Hoyer Lift, side rails, brace, splints, oxygen
- Admitted patients
- · Facilitated the plan of care
- · Worked directly with physicians, social workers and therapists

Education

Bachelor's in HEALTH OFFICER

Gondar College of health science and Medicine - ETHIOPIA Present

Associate in NURSING

North Seattle College - Seattle, WA June 2016 to June 2018

Associate of science

Highline College 2014 to 2016

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Amharic
- Oromo
- Pain Management
- · Supervising experience
- Laboratory Experience

- Critical Care Experience
- Infection Control Training
- EMR Systems
- Epic

Awards

BECU Scholarship

August 2017

Member of Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society since 2015-

January 2015

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

CPR & First Aid

Mental Health First Aid

DEMENTIA

RN

Active

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Additional Information

Multilingual speaking English, Amharic and Oromo!